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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner 
Date: November 13, 2019 
 
 
Re: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting 
 Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 
 Time: 10:00 a.m.  
 Place: WILMAPCO 
 

AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES—Approval of the October 17, 2019 TAC Minutes  
4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES— 

a. Air Quality Subcommittee 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS:  
 

None 
 
 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
6. City of Wilmington Comprehensive Plan—Herb Inden, City of Wilmington 
7. Auto Technology and Pedestrian Safety—Ken Grant, AAA Mid-Atlantic 
8. New Castle County Bicycle Plan Update—Heather Dunigan 
9. Governor Printz Boulevard Study—Heather Dunigan 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
10. Staff Report—Heather Dunigan 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
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ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures  
3. Draft October 17, 2019 TAC Minutes  
 
 
 
 

NEXT TAC MEETING IS DECEMBER 19, 2019 
THE DECEMBER MEETING WILL BE FOLLOWED BY THE HOLIDAY LUNCH 

 
 
 


